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INVITATION FOR BID — DYA/RFP-21-001 
(GSA-054-21 Amended) 

Development, Implementation, Technical Assistance, 
And Training of a Client Database Software and Services 

Questions received from: Data Management Resource (DMR) on 8/27/21  

Question 1: What is the required delivery date? 
Response: 180 Days Upon Receipt of Purchase Order. (Refer to Amendment #3) 

Question 2: What is the current database being used by DYA? 
Response: MS Works 8.5 

Question 3: Is the project expected to include data conversion from the existing DYA database into the new 
system? If so how many records will need to be converted? 
Response: Yes, 13,283 records 

Question 4: Relative to specifications - System should be a hosted, web-accessible application," is system 
expected to be accessible via a web browser from within GGWAN only? 
Response: Hosted web accessible, not only GGWAN 

Question  5: Relative to specification - 'The database system should provide improved functionality to the current 
database system", please list the existing functionality of the current database system. 
Response: All information and reports attached to specification sheet 

Question 6: Relative to goals and objectives to - "effectively address data exchange service delivery 	within the 
department.. .as well as other agencies..." is the system expected to integrate with the database management 
systems of other agencies? If yes, which agencies and what systems? 
Response: User Access through the internet 

Question 7: What is the funding source for this project? 
Response: Federal Funds, Education Stabilization Funds 

Question 8: How many users will require training? 
Response: 60 Users 
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